



3 Hazelmere Road
Fulwood
Preston
PR2 9UN

) (01772) 863477

Email:- clerkgrimsarghparishcouncil@gmail.com

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE

Dear Councillor

The next Meeting of the Planning Sub-Committee will be held on Monday 25 April, 2016 at 7.30 pm and will be held in the Village Hall, Preston Road, Grimsargh.

Councillor Peter Burton, Councillor Mrs Eileen Murray and Councillor Mrs Lindsay Philipson are requested to attend the meeting to consider and resolve on the business for the meeting as set out below.

Dated this 17 day of April 2016

.....
Clerk of the Parish Council

To:- Councillor

A G E N D A

- 1. Apologies for Absence/Chairman's Health & Safety Announcements**
- 2. Declarations of Interest**

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the Members' Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may make representations, but then must leave the meeting for the remainder of the item.

- 3. Planning Application 06/2016/0258 – Land off Ribblesdale Drive, Grimsargh. Outline planning application for residential development of up to 70no dwellings with access of Ribblesdale Drive (access applied for only).**

The Planning Sub-Committee is asked to consider the above planning application. There will be an opportunity for members of the public present at the meeting to comment on the application before the Planning Sub-Committee makes its decision.

- 4. Date of next meeting**

The date of next meeting to be agreed as appropriate.